

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2016 3:58 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Water

Just finished a call with the Mayor. She indicates that the staff is working on a more complete analysis of Water System finances right now and it should be done soon. I also want to share that while we were talking she received a text message that the City had exhausted their supply of bottled water and filters. Not sure where that info needs to go, but please pass it the appropriate parties. Wayne

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

Cousineau, Sara (Treasury)

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:11 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Kelenske, Chris (MSP); Creagh, Keith (DEQ); Khouri, Nick (TREASURY); Zimmer, Mike (LARA); Whiston, Brian (MDE); Lyon, Nick (DHHS); Carefoot, Karen (MDE); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Garza, Oralya (MSP); Cousineau, Sara (Treasury); Burton, Diane (LARA); Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Burgess, Louis (MDE)
Subject: EO No. 2016-1 Flint Water Interagency Coordinating Committee
Attachments: EO+2016-1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Greetings All,

Attached for your reference is the Executive Order creating the Flint Water Interagency Coordinating Committee. Thank you, again, for your prompt response for scheduling tomorrow's conference call.

~Stacie

Stacie Clayton, Assistant Director
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives
3044 West Grand Boulevard, Ste. 14-650
Detroit, MI 48202
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov